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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 18 September 2024 10:43
To: Trupti Dalvi; Sitaram Mistry
Cc: Rupali Pol; Santosh Tambe; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad_ Invoice submission- Lite Bite
Attachments: LBTF.pdf

Dear Ms. Trupti,  
 
Kindly enclosed the attached signed copy as per your request.  
 
Best Regards  
Ajit Singh  
Mob. No. 6263069383 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 5:44 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Ahmedabad_ Invoice submission- Lite Bite 
 
Dear Ajit ji, 
 
PFA – Invoice of Lite Bite. 
 
Kindly check and certified invoice to upload on safal.  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 September 2024 14:50 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Accounts Mumbai <accounts.mumbai@lbf.co.in>; Ambuj Sharma <ambuj.sharma@lbf.co.in> 
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad_ Invoice submission- Lite Bite 
 
Hi Trupti, 
 
Please Process attached invoice.. 
 
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
 

From: Accounts Mumbai <accounts.mumbai@lbf.co.in>  
Sent: 11 September 2024 14:45 
To: Ambuj Sharma <ambuj.sharma@lbf.co.in> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
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corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani 
<muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad_ Invoice submission- Lite Bite 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached Tax Invoice. 
 
Thanks, 
Nilam 

From: Ambuj Sharma <ambuj.sharma@lbf.co.in>  
Sent: 11 September 2024 14:20 
To: Accounts Mumbai <accounts.mumbai@lbf.co.in> 
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
 
Dear Nilam, 
 
Please share copy of the invoice raised on SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED from Gujarat. 
 
Regards 
Ambuj 
 

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 September 2024 14:14 
To: Ambuj Sharma <ambuj.sharma@lbf.co.in> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Ahmedabad_ Invoice submission- Lite Bite 
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LBF environment. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]. [If you are not sure about the authenticity of this email. Please report it to infosecurity@lbf.co.in by 
sending it as an attachment.] 

 
Dear Ambuj ji, 
  
We have made an advance payment of ₹23.6 lakh against the attached purchase order. Could you please provide the tax invoice at your earliest convenience, 
so we can proceed with closing the open advances and complete the booking process? 
  
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. www.lbf.co.in  
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. www.lbf.co.in  

 You don't often get email from accounts.mumbai@lbf.co.in. Learn why this is important   

 You don't often get email from suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com. Learn why this is important   


